

From: Cecelia Franzini

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: February 03, 2021

Subject: FCC-File.No: 0082-EX-ST-2021

---

Message:

Apologies, I recycled some wording and didn't change that detail. Here is the correct response to Why STA is necessary:

The MITRE Corporation seeks a Special Temporary Authorization to transmit HF radar signals from the NUWC Fisher's Island Test Range. MITRE is developing a small HF radar system for use in monitoring marine protected environments, and the system must be tested in an open ocean setting. The requested time period is long due to uncertainty of test dates due to covid. Actual testing will only require radiation for a total of five consecutive days within this time period.